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December 26, 1963

Professor lLeonard F, Manning
Fordham Law School
Lincoln Square 23, New York

Dear Profesgsor Manning:

I know you will be pleased to learn that Mr,
Cowell of the New York Times intends to refer to our
article in a forthcoming article of his on the same ) P
subject in the Sunday Magazine Section.

I have been informed by one of the partners
in my firm that the Committee on Federal lLegislation
of the Association of the Bar of the City of New York
is using the article as a basic source in its study of
the problem of presidential inability.

with much appreciation for the opportunity
afforded me and kindest regards,

S8incerely,

John D, Peerick
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